THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

Session CVIII General Body Meeting 7:00 pm, Tuesday, November 1st, 2022 Gaylord 2020

Call to Order – 7:03pm Opening Roll Call

Mission Statement: The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress is to represent the interests of undergraduate students in their pursuit of academic and individual achievement. The Undergraduate Student Congress is committed to building a strong campus community, promoting civic engagement, and enhancing the quality of the undergraduate experience at the University of Oklahoma.

Moment of Silence: 20 Second Moment of Silence to allow an opportunity for reflection.

Motion to approve the minutes

Representative Dodd seconded by Representative Glasscock Approval of Minutes Officer Reports -

- Chair's Report: Hi everybody! I hope you have voted in the election and signed up to run the polling tomorrow. We will be handing out merchandise and have QR codes that lead straight to Engage. Today we have The Oklahoma Group and the Career Center coming in. It's really important that you listen during these. The Big Red rally has been rescheduled for Monday, and I will be sending up the sign-up sheet for that. The availability will be from 3-6 or 6-9. You'll get a free shirt, and its going to be for the Women's opening for basketball. We will also have survey today to gauge what technology students are using in classes. I lastly want to encourage people to continue writing legislation.
- Vice Chair's Report: This morning I sent out all the emails out to anyone who didn't get your October constituent service point and you have until Friday to respond to that so that we can get everyone counted for that. I am not going to send out an email for CSP opportunities for November but I will give you a quick run-down. We will have a trash walk, light walk, and you're always welcome to attend other committee meetings. Any other organizations that you either are or aren't a part of can count, and any events announced in our GroupMe or meetings could count so always look at the minutes or our AUX bills to see what clubs are holding events too. If you donate two items to the clothing drive that HD is doing you can get a point for that, as well as if you volunteer for the Big Red Rally. A former member of congress needs a few guys for her men and masculinity class so if you're interested in that, that would count. And then the biggest one is that tomorrow we need poll workers, and that will count for both November and December. I posted on the Instagram about elections and so if you could repost that it would be greatly appreciated. Lastly, I am

excited to announce our Congress member of the month. This person is an associate and I think they've proven that it's not about your position or title in this body. They are new and have hit the ground running, impressing a lot of members on exec. We are thankful for them for wanting to make a difference. Caleb Robinson!!

• **Secretary's Report:** As Vice Chair Trautman mentioned, she's been working diligently on the CSP stuff. In the minutes email tomorrow I will include the updated absences counting the September CSP. I will also be emailing those who have reached 3 or 4. Please give me a little bit of grace as we are starting to go through a transition period with elections this week and we will be having people leaving and coming into the body. I want to especially thank those who have been here since fall of 2021 and not refiling. This is one of the last meetings you'll ever be required to be at so thank you for all you've done.

Committee Reports-

- **Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns:** COSCO did not meet this weekend, but we did get some updates on food last meeting! It sounds like working with food trucks to expand hours may be an alternative for late-night campus dining. More updates to come!
- **Congressional Administration:** Hi all! ConAd did not meet this past week. We will be meeting this Sunday at 4 p.m. As well as, if you have a seat that expires in the upcoming election and you would like an associateship, please use the Reapplication Form on the Congress Engage page to reapply. Our goal is to have all Reappointments finished by November 15th. Remember the Reapplication Form is only for current members of the body. New members cannot apply for the body using that form. If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please let me know!
- **External Affairs:** EA did not meet this weekend because of Halloween, but this week we will be working hard on elections and forums for newly elected officials.
- Human Diversity: HD met officially on Thursday and we got out donation drive started. The bin is right there and it will be there necxt week, so please bring things. We are getting Friendsgiving going for November 17th 5-7pm. I will send out interest forms for volunteers. We can also help supply the ingredients for a dish, and those are two additional CSP opportunities for this month.
- **Sustainability:** Hi everyone, Susty met officially last week after our Trash Walk, which went great. We don't have many updates besides that, we're mostly just waiting to hear back from staff and administration. I will let all of you know the final confirmed date for TerraCycle once we have our final meeting with Housing.
- University Policy: Hello! UPOL did not meet this past weekend because I want to give everyone the weekend off! But, I still got in touch with people on their projects. New things that are going on are: Representative Reynolds and Representative Kathuria have written a bill on veteran parking which they will go more in depth in when and if it is presented. The next thing is dealing with accessibility on campus. Representative Ketaneh has emailed OUPD to notify them that the cement barriers on campus are not following the policy of having them far apart enough for students who use wheelchairs or other walkers and such. They responded to us fairly quickly and said they are going to make sure the facility management knows that. That's it!
- **Ways and Means:** WAM met last week and saw AUX 5. We will see it tonight. It's not too large, and if you have any questions, just let me know.

Liaison Reports Special Orders

- The Oklahoma Group Presentation
 - Career Services Presentation

-Technology in classes survey

Student Concern Link

Items to Be Considered

• <u>AB-108-05 "Auxiliary Allocation 5 Act of 2022-2023" (WAM, Rec of Do Pass) (Papahronis)</u> *Motion to see AB-108-05*

Representative Dodd seconded by Representative Reese

<u>Author's Explanation (**Papahronis**):</u> This is aux five. It's not that big. If you have any questions let me know.

2:50 yielded to questions

- Kathuria: Why are you giving CAC 7,000 dollars?
 - To offset the deduction they got during primary which wasn't deserved last year.
- Kathuria: How do you think that deduction has affected that organization?
 - It has no real impact because we are fulfilling it in this AUX request. Their primary balance hits the fall afterwards.
- Griffin: Why are we giving the music club on 36 dollars?
 - It's for pizza.
- Kathuria: What will CAC use the 7,000 dollars for?
 - The funding will be used towards events in the Spring.

22-0-0 unanimous pass

Follow-Up Reports

- Kathuria: The Save Bedlam act will be seen in GSS this Thursday. I have sent Chair Burch a written statement since I won't be there.
- Landry: The Confetti Makes Me Upsetti bill will also be seen in GSS this Thursday.
- Robinson: The Informed Voter Act will also be seen in GSS this Thursday

Items for Future Agenda

• **Kathuria:** UPol will be seeing legislation this weekend hoping to increase veteran parking on campus this Sunday.

Announcements and Comments

- Houston: The SEC met this week and Green Week is having a benefit night at Chipotle on 24th street from 5-9 and another one at the tower on Friday.
- **Kathuria:** Please have one stamp on your absentee ballot.
- **Griffin:** Next Tuesday if you haven't voted already make sure you have a plan to go out and vote!
- Lewis: There is a site called Rock the Vote that can help you make your ballot.

Final Roll Call

Motion to adjourn Representative Haskins seconded by Representative Reese Adjourn – 8:09 pm

Chair: Lacey Lewis Vice-Chair: Bailey Trautman Secretary: Amelia Landry

			Last Name 🖂	First Name 🗡	Title 🗸	Absences 🛩	Committee	Term Exp.
	1-Nov-22		Aslam	Syed	Assoc.		COSCO	Session 109
			Batson	Jourdan	Assoc.		Sustainability	Session 109
			Beck	Jillian	Assoc.	2	COSCO	Session 109
	Initial	Final	Bortz	Brian	Assoc.	1	University Policy	Session 109
Baca	ex	ex	Berggren	Carolyn	Assoc.		Human Diversity	Session 109
Barnett	х	x	Chenevy	Brandon	Assoc.		Ways and Means	Session 109
Binger	x	x	Clayton	Avery	Assoc.		Congressional Administration	Session 109
Brown	а	x	Coxson	Ashlyn	Assoc.		Human Diversity	Session 109
			Crawford	Elizabeth	Assoc.		COSCO	Session 109
Cantu	x	x	Divirgilio	Nicholas	Assoc.		External Affairs	Session 109
Cappleman	х	x	Donaldson	Juliana	Assoc.		External Affairs	Session 109
Chaman	а	а	Donnelly	John Henry	Assoc.	2	Ways and Means	Session 109
Chiariello	x	x	Gilson Bond	Aaron	Assoc.		Sustainability	Session 109
Dao	а	x	Ghazal	Ameer	Assoc.		Ways and Means	Session 109
Dodd	x	x	Guerrero	Suzy	Assoc.	4	University Policy	Session 109
			Hamid	Rafiya	Assoc.	2	COSCO	Session 109
Ghazal	х	x	Hamilton	Luke	Assoc.	2	Ways and Means	Session 109
Glasscock	х	x	Halsey-Kraus	Abby Chloe	Assoc.		Congressional Administration	Session 109
Griffin	х	x	Harris Hopson	Wacev	Assoc. Assoc.	1	Sustainability University Policy	Session 109 Session 109
Haskins	x	x	Jackson	Jav	Assoc.		University Policy	Session 109
Hedrick	ex	ex	Jackson Jean-Baptiste	Christine	Assoc.		Human Diversity	Session 109
Houston	x	x	Kemoh Marah	Michael	Assoc.		University Policy	Session 109
Kathuria	x	x	Keupen	Benjamin	Assoc.	-	cosco	Session 109
			Lopez	Aaron	Assoc.		External Affairs	Session 109
Ketaneh	х	x	Mcgowan	Parker	Assoc.	4	Sustainability	Session 109
McCall	х	x	Miller	Jessica	Assoc.	1	COSCO	Session 109
Nguyen	ex	ex	Mortimer	Caitlin	Assoc.	3	Sustainability	Session 109
Papahronis	x	x	Mortazavi	Cyrus	Assoc.		cosco	Session 109
Payson	ex	ex	Mullins	Annie	Assoc.		University Policy	Session 109
Reese	x	x	Mohamed Shiraj	Zuyyin Izza	Assoc.	2	Ways and Means	Session 109
			Powers	Alexandra	Assoc.	1	Human Diversity	Session 109
Reynolds	ex	ex	Rhoads	Норе	Assoc.		COSCO	Session 109
Stoyak	x	x	Robinson	Caleb	Assoc.		Congressional Administration	Session 109
Tesfaselass	х	x	Salameh	Preston	Assoc.		Ways and Means	Session 109
White	ex	x	Schonfield	Jacob	Assoc.		University Policy	Session 109
Zagout	x	x	Shadman	Kate	Assoc.	3	University Policy	Session 109
PRESENT	19		Smith	Kennedy	Assoc.		Human Diversity	Session 109
	3		Wilson	Jeriah	Assoc.		External Affairs	Session 109
ABSENT		1	York	Isabel	Assoc.		cosco	Session 109
EXCUSED	6	5	Zimmerman	Jessica	Assoc.		Sustainability	Session 109

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CVIII November 11th, 2022

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE SENATE SESSION GF22 November 3rd, 2022

CONGRESSIONAL BILL AB-108-05 SENATE BILL NO. GF22-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating Auxiliary Funding for the 2022-2023 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "Auxiliary Allocation 5 Act of 2022-2023"
- **Section 2:** PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.
- **Section 3:** APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to

Organization	Programs,	Capital	Office and	Total
	Events &	Investments	General	
	Activities		Expenses	
Association of Southern African Students	720			720
Latin Dance Club	700			700
Campus Activities Council	7000			7000
Super League	284			284
Korean Student Association	500			500
Hacklahoma	750			750
Model African Union Club	1500			1500
Meet and Make Club	300			300

Black Undergraduate Law Student	100			100
Association				
Music Club	36			36
Sigma Gamma Tau	700			700
Students for Reproductive Justice	500			500
		· · ·	TOTAL:	13090

Section 4:	All guidelines and provisions in Title 10 of the Code Annotated shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.					
Section 5:	This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 6, 2023					
Section 6:	All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 6, 2023, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.					
Section 7:	This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.					
Author(s):	Demetri Papahronis, Chair, SGA Budget Committee					
Co-Author(s):	SGA Budgetary Committee					
Action taken b	a motion by: Representative Dodd seconded by Representative Reese by Student Congress: 22-0-0 unanimous pass hair of Student Congress: Date:	_				
Submitted on a Action taken b Verified by Ch	5					
Approved by S	SGA President: Date:					